



Council of Graduate Students  
at The Ohio State University

**Date:** June 15, 2018

**Location** Senate Chamber – Ohio Union

---

Ohio Union Rm 2088A | 1739 N. High Street | Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-4380 | [cgs@osu.edu](mailto:cgs@osu.edu)

---

### **CGS Delegate Packet June 2018**

- **June 15th Meeting Agenda, page 2**
- **May 11<sup>th</sup> Meeting Minutes, page 3**
- **Officer's Reports, page 7**
  - o **Chief of Staff's Report**
  - o **Secretary's Report**
  - o **Treasurer's Report**
  - o **Vice President's Report**
  - o **President's Report**
- **Internal Committee Reports, page 18**
- **Act 1819-SU-006, page 24**



---

Ohio Union Rm 2088A | 1739 N. High Street | Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-4380 | [cgs@osu.edu](mailto:cgs@osu.edu)

---

1. **CALL TO ORDER** (3:30 PM)
  - 1.1. **Statement of Purpose**
    - 1.1.1. To effectively advocate and program to ensure that The Ohio State University graduate student experience is the best it can be.
  
2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES** (3 minutes)
  - 2.1. Minutes from May 11, 2018
  
3. **OFFICER UPDATES** (10 minutes)
  
4. **COMMITTEE CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS** (10 minutes)
  
5. **NEW BUSINESS**
  - 5.1. **ACT 1819-SU-006: An Act Concerning the Approval of the Budget for the 2018-2019 Academic Year for the Council of Graduate Students** (20 minutes)
  
6. **DELEGATE CONCERNS** (15 minutes)
  
7. **ADJOURN** (4:30 PM)
  
8. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**
  - 8.1. ~~CANCELLED: July 20, 2018 – 3<sup>rd</sup> Summer Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union~~
  - 8.2. September 7, 2018 – 1<sup>st</sup> Autumn Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union
  - 8.3. October 4, 2018 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Autumn Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union
  - 8.4. November 2, 2018 – 3<sup>rd</sup> Autumn Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union
  - 8.5. December 7, 2018 – 4<sup>th</sup> Autumn Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union



---

Ohio Union Rm 2088A | 1739 N. High Street | Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-4380 | [cgs@osu.edu](mailto:cgs@osu.edu)

Present: Erin Allen, Selasi Attipoe, Joachim Bean, Kara Braunreiter, Kathryn Caliva, Sara Cantonwine, Alec Clott, Matthew Connolly, Elizabeth De Luca-Kontchou, Julie Dentzer, Prutha Deshpande, Samantha Dodbele, Julie Faieta, Coralie Farinas, Deborah Faulk, Cesar Gemelli, Jazelynn Goudy, Kristyn Gumper, Auggie Heschmeyer, Kerry Hodak, Kathryn Holt, Elizabeth Klainot, Nickolaus Larsen, Jenny Le, Christopher Loiewski, Mahan Mansouri, Amanda Montoya, Sara Mueller, Kate Ormiston, Erin Panczyk, Jennifer Perkins, Christopher Phelps, Christopher Pierce, Christopher Riley, Melika Shahosseini, Ryan Slechta, Elizabeth Stone, Blake Szkoda, Hannah Torma, Vibhuti Wadhwa, Tracey Walterbusch, Alex Wesaw, Bennett Whitaker

Not Present: Omotaya Adeeko, Maureen Alcock, Ati Alizadehbirjandi, Jason Anderson, Luke Andrejek, Alan Bannister, Madith Barton, Mark Beattie, Kyle Benzle, Brieanne Billman, Nicholas Black, David Bowers, Abby Buffington, Haley Chatelaine, Jennifer Joy Cline, Michelle Cohen, Vinita Dahiya, Steven Dalglish, Mario De Grandis, Rebecca Dillard, Jasmine Douglas, Elizabeth Douglass, Geoff Dubrow, Meghan Flannery, Matthew Forquer, Jenna Freudenburg, Jenna Freudenurg, Deep Gandhi, Jon Gill, Jahmour Givans, Lauren Glimois, Symon Stevens Guille, Douglas Hardtmayer, Kaylee Hartman, Hoda Hatoum, DaVonti Haynes, Lauren Hendry, Laura Hopkins, Elizabeth Hutson, Bushra Ismail, Travonya Kenly, Justin Kuric, Andrew Lassman, Matthew Latham, Erica Law, Felicia Lilien, Jules Lipman, Stephen Lo, Eric Loria, Soumik Mandal, Jesse Manton, Anuraq Mazumdar, Katie McAfee, Shannon McLoughlin, Juan Mendive, Sarah Mielke, Marjorie Mignin, Carolin Mueller, Nathaniel Onnen, Firman Parlindungan, Jessica Pissini, Tiffany Polite, Daniel Puthawala, Brooke Rengers, Lindsey Reymore, Prashant Serai, Sundeep Siripurapu, Trent Smith, Deena Snoke, Christine Stamper, John Stegall, Nicole Tchorowski, Joshua Truett, Eunice Uhm, Vibhor Agarwal, Petra Wallenmeyer, Yao Wan, Elan Weiss, Gregory Wheeler, Chloe Williams, Jessica Wilson, David Wituszynski, Malia Womack, Nathan Young, Qionsihan Zhang, Xiaochen Zhang

1. **CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 3:33pm**
  - 1.1. **Statement of Purpose**
    - 1.1.1. **To effectively advocate and program to ensure that The Ohio State University graduate student experience is the best it can be.**
  
2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**
  - 2.1. **Minutes from March 23, 2018**
    - 2.1.1. Slecha.3 motioned to approve the minutes.
    - 2.1.2. Stone.655 seconded the motion.
    - 2.1.3. Minutes approved.
  
3. **OFFICER UPDATES (as submitted in Delegate Meeting Packets)**
  - 3.1. Gumper.1 introduced herself. Judges have been assigned for the first funding period of the Ray Travel Award. They have two weeks to judge the application.
  - 3.2. Torma.9 introduced herself. Judges have been assigned for the CDG.
  - 3.3. Walterbusch.1 will be posting new incoming delegates. She will be conducting meetings with incoming delegates if anyone would like to join.
  - 3.4. Wesaw.1 shared that minimum stipends will be raised. There is a commitment to go up to 17,280 in the next

academic year, which is a big CGS achievement. Sara Mueller.352 is the new Chief of Staff, who will be helping with internal CGS management. Those interested in chairing an internal committee should reach out to Alex. He also met with the new Dean of the Graduate School, Alicia Bertone.

#### **4. COMMITTEE CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS (as submitted in Delegate Meeting Packets)**

- 4.1. Pierce.508, chair of Sustainability and Environmental Responsibility Committee (SERC), shared that the number of labs in the Greenlabs program has increased by more than double. He would like to organize another series of Olentangy trash pickups. Those interested can email him.
- 4.2. Connoley.93, chair of Marketing and Communications, mentioned that over the CGS Twitter account (@cgsosu) now has over 100 followers. He is interested in creating brief scholarly profiles about graduate research for the twitter account. It might be a good idea to showcase CGS members as well.
- 4.3. Faulk.30, chair Diversity & Inclusion Committee, shared that the Diversity & Implicit Bias Certification program now has funding, but the immediate future is still to be determined. She is stepping down as chair and is happy to talk to anyone interested about the position.
- 4.4. Heschmeyer.3, co-chair of the Senate Advisory & Government Relations, presented the results of the CGS Engagement Survey.
  - 4.4.1. 43% of delegates are not satisfied with CGS. Four areas of interest emerged that delegates would like to work on: communicate with constituencies, advocate for issues, understand university structure, and serve graduate students. 56% don't understand where CGS fits into larger structures. People understand what CGS does, but get lost in the mechanics. People feel that talking to other delegates would be helpful, but they are unsure of how to do so. A CGS Orientation may be helpful.
  - 4.4.2. Sletcha.3 motioned to extend by 5 minutes.
  - 4.4.3. Goudy.37, sitting in for Holt.351, seconded.
  - 4.4.4. This was presented at the April Executive Committee meeting. These issues are already being addressed, including by An Act Creating an Ad Hoc Governance Committee being brought to the floor today.
  - 4.4.5. Le.252 asked if attendance was looked at. CGS has this information already from the attendance log.
  - 4.4.6. Stone.655 asked how many patriated. About half responded.
  - 4.4.7. Clott.1 asked if delegates were asked how much they interact with their constituencies. That was not looked at, as this was more internal.
  - 4.4.8. Wesaw.1 mentioned that many have been motioning and seconding, and the best way to learn Robert's Rules is by practice. Delegates can also look at the governing documents online. Steps are being taken to address many of the concerns in the survey. He encouraged delegates to sit on the new governance ad hoc committee, if the act passes.

#### **5. NEW BUSINESS**

- 5.1. Act 1819-SU-001: An Act Establishing the 2019-2019 Standing Committees
  - 5.1.1. Wesaw.1 is the author of this act. He has split the committees into two branches: policy and operations. It contains a list of internal committees that are required to be approved each year, with the inclusion of the ad hoc governance committee.
  - 5.1.2. Stone.655 seconded.
  - 5.1.3. The act passed.
- 5.2. ACT 1819-SU-002: An Act Establishing CGS Meeting Dates 2018-19
  - 5.2.1. Wesaw.1 is the author of this act. These proposed dates have gone through the executive committee.
  - 5.2.2. Clott.1 asked what the policy is for canceling a meeting. According to the bylaws, there will be four per term, and during summer two can be canceled if need be.
  - 5.2.3. DeLuca-Kontchou.1 asked if officer elections should be held before spring break.
  - 5.2.4. Goudy.37, for Holt.351, motioned to correct a typo regarding the year.
  - 5.2.5. Stone.655 seconded
  - 5.2.6. The amendment passed.
  - 5.2.7. Goudy.37, for Holt.351, motioned to move officer elections to March 29<sup>th</sup>.

- 5.2.8. DeLuca-Kontchou.1 seconded.
- 5.2.9. Stone.655 asked if officer elections need to be in March.
- 5.2.10. The motion did not carry.
- 5.2.11. Pierce.508 motioned to move officer elections to March 22<sup>nd</sup>
- 5.2.12. Klainot-Hess.1 seconded.
- 5.2.13. Montoya.29 mentioned that this would mean that applications are due during spring break.
- 5.2.14. Pierce.508 asked if the application date is in the bylaws. Yes, it is ten days.
- 5.2.15. Connolly.93 motioned to amend the amendment, so that the date of the March 8<sup>th</sup> meeting is moved to the 29<sup>th</sup>, and April 5<sup>th</sup> to April 12<sup>th</sup>.
- 5.2.16. Riley.595 seconded.
- 5.2.17. The amendment to the amendment passed.
- 5.2.18. The amendment passed.
- 5.2.19. The act passed as amended.
- 5.3. ACT 1819-SU-003: An Act Creating An Ad Hoc Governance Committee
  - 5.3.1. Slecha.3 has volunteered to chair this committee if approved. It will analyze internal structures of CGS.
  - 5.3.2. Goudy.37, for Holt.351, asked for a point of information, why does the committee's work end by December? Alex would like the committee to finish their work in December so that changes can be implemented in the spring.
  - 5.3.3. Stone.655 motioned to approve the act.
  - 5.3.4. Mansouri.2 seconded.
  - 5.3.5. The act is passed.
- 5.4. Act 1819-SU-004: An Act Creating An Ad Hoc Committee on Delayed Graduate Student Reimbursement
  - 5.4.1. The author is Sara Mueller.352.
  - 5.4.2. Stone.655 asked what the plan is for addressing the issue. This act was created to bring together different departments to see what problems are happening systemically.
  - 5.4.3. Pierce.508 motioned to approve the act.
  - 5.4.4. Stone.655 seconded.
  - 5.4.5. The act is passed.
- 5.5. Act 1819-SU-005: An Act Amending the Council of Graduate Student's Standing Rules Regarding Judging Criteria for the Ray Travel Award
  - 5.5.1. Amanda Montoya.29 is the author. She chaired the Ray Travel Award this year and reviewed applications as well. The judges found that many who receive the award have received it in the past. This amendment will make it so that anyone who received the award during the last year is ineligible the following academic year, after a one year period where those who applied this year are grandfathered in next year under the old rule.
  - 5.5.2. Heschmeyer.3 asked what PDF stands for. This was the previous name of the award, and is still written this way in the bylaws.
  - 5.5.3. Mansouri.2 asked how many applicants there are and what percent of applications are awarded the grant. About 300 or more apply and less than 20% are funded.
  - 5.5.4. Whitaker.105 asked that why there a problem if only 18,000 of 45,000 has been spent. We will be dispersing money from this fiscal year up to August or September of next year. All of the funding is accounted for.
  - 5.5.5. Connoley.93 asked if there will still be enough candidates. Yes
  - 5.5.6. Heschmeyer.3 wonders if we are trying to reach out to more people, or the best people. There are really great people out there and we are only funding the very top.
  - 5.5.7. Connoley.93 pointed out that people who apply back to back can submit an edited version of previous applications, which will not reward recent service in the way it can if the act passes.
  - 5.5.8. Stone.655 mentioned that as a judge, she is forced to deny half even though many deserve funding.
  - 5.5.9. Whitaker.105 asked what the act will do that the previous rules does not allow for. It establishes consistency moving forward. This will allow expectations to be made clear online.
  - 5.5.10. DeLuca-Kontchou.1 asked what it means to be competitive. This award is evaluated on the applications service back to community. We do not receive GPAs. It is based off of how they describe their research.
  - 5.5.11. Pierce.508 motioned to approve the act.
  - 5.5.12. The act is passed.

## **6. DELEGATE CONCERNS**

- 6.1.1. Gumper.1 sits on the Parking Advisory Committee. The medical center/ canon drive construction is closing the canon 315 ramp. They have worked to shorten this project by 3 months.
- 6.1.2. Denzer.3 asked if anyone has thoughts about the new 15 and high arts district. The Wexner Center wants the fine arts library space back. They have created data to show it is not well utilized. Bean.240 asked for point of information. Some can't use fine arts library because the hours are so limited. This obscures its use. Goudy.37 mentioned that the dance department uses the library often, yet is not included in the data. Music students use it as well. The new proposed area in the new arts district would be smaller, and located in the current ARPS parking lot space.
- 6.1.3. Bean.240 mentioned there is an issue with senators not having packets emailed to them.
- 6.1.4. Allen.1545 asked what role CGS has in funding. ASC seems to be having problems. The school of Music does not have funding to offer summer classes, which affects graduate funding. CGS could look into this issue. Montoya.29 suggested making sure a graduate student sits on the search committee for the new ASC Dean.
- 6.1.5. Allen. 1545 is also concerned about the status of roads being repaved on high street are between 15<sup>th</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> and the driveway that leads into the Mershon Center and campus. Gumper will bring concerns to the Parking Advisory Committee.

## **7. ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- 7.1. **June 15, 2018 – 2<sup>nd</sup> Summer Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union**
- 7.2. **July 20, 2018 – 3<sup>rd</sup> Summer Semester Delegate Meeting @ 3:30 PM Ohio Union**

## **8. Meeting adjourned at 5:01pm.**

**TO:** The Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Sara Mueller, Chief of Staff  
**DATE:** 6/6/18  
**RE:** Chief of Staff's Report

In an effort to increase delegate participation and make organizing CGS efforts more straightforward with fewer lost emails, we are trying out using Slack as a platform. There are channels that correspond to the committees that would like to use the platform, as well as delegate concerns, general, and meeting minutes. You can use your \*.edu account to join and follow this link ([http://go.osu.edu/cgs\\_slack](http://go.osu.edu/cgs_slack)). If you have any additional questions ask Sara Mueller.352.

Sara

**TO:** The Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Hannah Torma, Secretary  
**DATE:** 6/6/18  
**RE:** Secretary's Report

Please contact me with any delegate concerns or updates in the future. I also encourage you to consider serving on the grants administration committee as a judge in upcoming funding periods. The next Career Development Grant application deadline is August 1. Liz is finishing up the Global Gateway Grant. I will take over this role in the spring, when the new cycle begins. Please contact me at [Torma.9@osu.edu](mailto:Torma.9@osu.edu) if you have any questions.

I look forward to serving in this role.

Thank you,

Hannah



**TO:** The Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Kristyn Gumpper, Treasurer  
**DATE:** 6/8/18  
**RE:** Treasurer's Report

Hello CGS Delegates,

I hope everyone is having a wonderful and productive summer!

### **CGS Budget**

This month, we will be voting on the 2018-2019 budget Alex and I put together. Please keep in mind as we go over the act that some of the numbers are estimates based on previous years and will be amended after the school closes their books for the 2017-2018 year and we get the final numbers.

### **Ray Travel Award**

For Funding Period 1 of the 2018-2019 school year, we were able to fund 7 applicants for an 18% acceptance rate. Depending on the carry forward, we should be able to increase the %funded in the next funding period.

Funding Period Application window opens **June 15<sup>th</sup>** and closes **August 1<sup>st</sup>**. If you or any of your constituents are traveling between **October and December**, please consider applying. Additionally, if you or any of your constituents are interested in some service hours, we are always looking for volunteer judges.

I am working my way through the changes that are required for the Ray Travel page on the CGS website based on the new rules voted upon at the last meeting. I hope to have those changes ready and working with Hannah to update the site by the end of the summer.

Please know my "door" is always open!

Have a wonderful summer!

Kristyn Gumpper(.1)

<b>Income</b>		
Coca Cola Carry Forward	19,540.23	19,500.00
Coca Cola Endowment	15,863.21	15,863.00
CSA Carry Forward	11,787.28	11,500.00
CSA Student Activity Fee	78,724.84	78,000.00
Donations	1,500.00	0.00
Global Gtwy	10,000.00	10,000.00
Global Gtwy Carry Forward	0.00	0.00
Grad Sch.--Hayes	10,000.00	10,000.00
Grant NAGPS Hosting	0.00	0.00
OAA Ray Travel	35,000.00	35,000.00
OAA Ray Travel Carry Forward	14,150.91	14,000.00
OR Hayes Endwmnt	10,000.00	10,000.00
<b>Total Income</b>	<b>206,566.47</b>	<b>203,863.00</b>
<b>Expense</b>		
<b>1000 President's Projects</b>		
1100 Discretionary	0.00	1,000.00
1300 Inauguration	0.00	1,000.00
1000 President's Projects - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 1000 President's Projects</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>2,000.00</b>
<b>2000 Vice President</b>		
2100 Hayes	17,199.25	29,000.00
2000 Vice President - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 2000 Vice President</b>	<b>17,199.25</b>	<b>29,000.00</b>
<b>3000 Committees</b>		
<b>3100 Exec</b>		
3110 Retreat	879.03	3,000.00
3120 Awards & Rec	70.95	500.00
3130 Exec Disc	0.00	500.00
3140 Comm. Disc.	0.00	3,000.00
3150 MarCom	4,410.22	8,000.00
3160 Speaker Series	0.00	0.00
3100 Exec - Other	0.00	5,000.00
<b>Total 3100 Exec</b>	<b>5,360.20</b>	<b>20,000.00</b>
3200 Acad. Rel	0.00	0.00
3301 Grants Admin	0.00	500.00
3340 Arts & Culture	945.48	2,000.00
3400 Del OutReach Grnt	1,077.10	3,200.00
3410 Communications	0.00	1,000.00
3500 Div & Inclusion	6,407.90	3,000.00
3510 International Concerns	0.00	2,500.00
3600 Government Relations	0.00	0.00
3610 Ray Trv Grant Adm	268.00	500.00
3611 Ray Award Receptions	2,709.45	2,000.00
3700 Grad H & W	2,344.60	2,500.00
3710 SERC	362.93	1,000.00
3800 Org & Elect	0.00	500.00
3900 Senate Advisory	0.00	0.00
5200 Grad. Housing	0.00	0.00
3000 Committees - Other	0.00	6,500.00
<b>Total 3000 Committees</b>	<b>19,475.66</b>	<b>45,200.00</b>
<b>3300 Grants Admin Funds</b>		
3310 Career Dev	7,756.73	17,000.00
3320 Global Gtwy	6,438.32	10,000.00
3330 Ray Travel Award	20,673.63	45,000.00
3300 Grants Admin Funds - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 3300 Grants Admin Funds</b>	<b>34,868.68</b>	<b>72,000.00</b>

<b>4000 Office Equip</b>		
4100 Copier	0.00	500.00
4200 Equip.	0.00	400.00
4300 Furn.	0.00	0.00
4400 Supplies	345.96	1,000.00
4500 Telephone	0.00	1,639.40
4600 Technology	7,662.75	8,000.00
4000 Office Equip - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 4000 Office Equip</b>	<b>8,008.71</b>	<b>11,539.40</b>
<b>5000 Administrative</b>		
5100 Student Life Init.		
5120 Fall Event	0.00	1,500.00
5130 Spr. Event	0.00	0.00
5100 Student Life Init. - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 5100 Student Life Init.</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>1,500.00</b>
5300 Mtng. Refreshments	15,254.50	12,438.60
5400 Org. Dev.	0.00	500.00
5410 Travel	4,699.47	12,500.00
5500 Administrative - Other	0.00	0.00
6000 Prkng Passes	4,998.30	4,685.00
Mbrshp Fees	0.00	0.00
5000 Administrative - Other	0.00	0.00
<b>Total 5000 Administrative</b>	<b>24,952.27</b>	<b>31,623.60</b>
<b>8000 PY Encum</b>		
8100 Career Dev.	2,063.00	500.00
8200 Global Gtwy	1,376.20	0.00
8300 Ray Travel Award	5,283.46	3,000.00
8400 MarCom	8,000.00	8,000.00
8000 PY Encum - Other	0.00	1,000.00
<b>Total 8000 PY Encum</b>	<b>16,722.66</b>	<b>12,500.00</b>
<b>Total Expense</b>	<b>121,227.23</b>	<b>203,863.00</b>

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Tracey Walterbusch, Vice President  
**DATE:** 6/4/2018  
**RE:** Vice President's Report

**Vice President Report**

- **Overall Elections:** Please let me know if you would like more information about any of the opportunities or have feedback or suggestions for next year. Please visit our website for a snapshot of the positions:  
<http://www.cgs.osu.edu/get-involved/>
  - **Delegate Elections** are still in progress.
    - There will be runoff elections in a variety of departments.
    - Additionally, I will be hosting meetings with prospective delegates.
    - There are also still a variety of open seats. Please see the list below for open seats.
    - Please encourage peers to apply over the summer:  
<https://cgs.osu.edu/get-involved/delegate-application/>
  - **Senate Elections** Congratulations to our new Senators!
    - Jazelynn Goudy;
    - Blake Szkoda;
    - Neethi Johnson;
    - Jasmine Richardson;
    - Ayush Garg;
    - Joachim Bean;
    - Julie Dentzer;
    - Christopher Pierce;
    - Petra Wallenmeyer;
    - Emily Greene
  - **Committee Applications** are open for Fall 2018.
    - Please encourage your peers to apply: <https://cgs.osu.edu/get-involved/committee-only-application/>
  - Additionally, there was a lot of discussion about our elections process. If you have any feedback please e-mail me!
- **Committees:**
  - If you are serving on external committee, don't forget to submit your committee report here:  
[https://osu.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\\_8csOIMBon6L0gux](https://osu.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_8csOIMBon6L0gux)
- **Hayes Forum:** Hayes Forum is on March 3, 2019. Please put it on your calendar.
- **Feedback:** Please don't hesitate to reach out if you would like to set-up a formal or informal meeting. Please e-mail me at [walterbusch.1@osu.edu](mailto:walterbusch.1@osu.edu).

		2018-2019		
		Proposed		
	Fall 2018	Delegate	Filled	Available
Delegate Seats 2018-19	Apportionment	Apportionment	Seats	Seats

<b>College of the Arts</b>	<b>300</b>	<b>7</b>		
Art	41	1	1	0
Art Education; Arts Policy & Administration	42	1	1	0
Dance & Dance Studies	33	1	1	0
Design	25	1	0	1
Music	128	2	1	1
Theatre	31	1	1	0
<b>College of Biological Sciences</b>	<b>378</b>	<b>7</b>		
Biochemistry	75	1	1	0
Biophysics	35	1	1	0
Environmental Biology	39	1	0	1
Evolution, Ecology & Organismal Biology (EEOB)	58	1	1	0
Microbiology	52	1	1	0
Genetics	33	1	0	1
Molecular, Cellular, and Developmental Biology	86	1	1	0
<b>Fisher College of Business</b>	<b>953</b>	<b>7</b>		
Master of Accounting; Accounting & Management Information Systems	91	1	0	1
Business Administration EMBA; MBA, PTMBA, MA, PhD	729	4	4	0
Business Logistics Engineering MBL, MBOE	48	1	0	1
Human Resource Management	85	1	0	1
<b>College of Dentistry</b>	<b>67</b>	<b>1</b>		
Dentistry & Oral Biology	67	1	1	0
<b>College of Education &amp; Human Ecology</b>	<b>1223</b>	<b>10</b>		
Human Sciences	183	2	2	0
Educational Studies	628	4	4	0
Teaching & Learning	412	4	3	1
<b>College of Engineering</b>	<b>1859</b>	<b>26</b>		
Aerospace Engineering	51	1	0	1
Architecture	52	1	1	0
Biomedical Engineering	67	1	1	0
Chemical Engineering	111	2	0	2
City & Regional Planning	93	1	0	1
Civil Engineering	108	2	2	0

Computer Science & Engineering	303	4	4	0
Electrical & Computer Engineering	433	4	3	1
Industrial & Systems Engineering	104	2	0	2
Landscape Architecture	41	1	0	1
Materials Science & Engineering	120	2	2	0
Mechanical Engineering	273	3	3	0
Nuclear Engineering	25	1	0	1
Welding Engineering	78	1	1	0
<b>College of Food, Agricultural, &amp; Environmental Sciences</b>	<b>429</b>	<b>9</b>		
Agricultural, Environmental & Development Economics	87	1	0	1
Animal Sciences	35	1	0	1
Entomology	1	1	1	0
School of Environment & Natural Resources	90	1	1	0
Food Science & Technology	5	1	1	0
Food, Agricultural & Biological Engineering	90	1	1	0
Horticulture & Crop Science	36	1	0	1
Agricultural Communication, Education, & Leadership	46	1	0	1
Plant Pathology	39	1	1	0
<b>Glenn School of Public Administration</b>	<b>176</b>	<b>2</b>		
Public Administration	176	2	2	0
<b>College of Humanities</b>	<b>652</b>	<b>19</b>		
African American & African Studies	9	1	0	1
Comparative Studies	23	1	0	1
East Asian Languages and Literature	56	1	1	0
East Asian Studies	9	1	0	1
English	168	2	1	1
French & Italian	21	1	1	0
Germanic Languages & Literatures	18	1	1	0
Classics	23	1	1	0

History	92	1	1	0
History of Art	34	1	1	0
Linguistics	35	1	1	0
Near Eastern Languages & Culture	9	1	1	0
Philosophy	32	1	1	0
Slavic Languages & Literatures	17	1	1	0
Spanish & Portuguese	60	1	1	0
Women's Studies	33	1	0	1
Judaic & Near Eastern Language & Literature	5	1	0	1
Slavic & East European Studies	8	1	0	1
<b>College of Law</b>	<b>31</b>	<b>1</b>		
Law	31	1	0	1
<b>College of Mathematics &amp; Physical Sciences</b>	<b>753</b>	<b>13</b>		
Astronomy	29	1	0	1
Chemistry; Chemical Physics	244	3	3	0
Geodetic Science (MPS)	21	1	0	1
Geology	5	1	0	1
Mathematics	129	2	0	2
Physics	212	3	3	0
Statistics	91	1	0	1
Biostatistics	22	1	0	1
<b>College of Medicine</b>	<b>576</b>	<b>11</b>		
Allied Medicine	36	1	0	1
Anatomy	35	1	1	0
Biomedical Sciences Graduate Program	131	2	2	0
Medical Science; Pathology; Pharmacology	57	1	0	1
Neuroscience Graduate Program	36	1	1	0
Physical Therapy	146	3	0	3
Health and Rehabilitation Sciences	85	1	0	1
Occupational Therapy	50	1	0	1
<b>College of Nursing</b>	<b>894</b>	<b>5</b>		
Nursing; Nursing Practice	873	4	2	2
OSU Nutrition	21	1	1	0
<b>College of Optometry</b>	<b>45</b>	<b>1</b>		

Vision Science; Physiological Optics	45	1	1	0
<b>College of Pharmacy</b>	<b>89</b>	<b>1</b>		
Pharmacy	89	1	1	0
<b>College of Public Health</b>	<b>279</b>	<b>5</b>		
Health Services Management & Policy	33	1	1	0
Preventative Medicine	14	1	0	1
Public Health	232	3	2	1
<b>College of Social &amp; Behavioral Sciences</b>	<b>683</b>	<b>11</b>		
Anthropology	53	1	1	0
Atmospheric Sciences	9	1	0	1
Communications	53	1	1	0
Economics	83	1	0	1
Geography	39	1	0	1
Political Science	83	1	1	0
Psychology	147	2	1	1
Sociology	64	1	1	0
Speech & Hearing Science; Audiology; Speech-Language Pathology	152	2	1	1
<b>College of Social Work</b>	<b>531</b>	<b>4</b>		
Social Work	531	4	4	0
<b>College of Veterinary Medicine</b>	<b>113</b>	<b>2</b>		
Comparative & Veterinary Medicine	113	2	1	1
<b>Regional Campuses</b>	<b>36</b>	<b>4</b>		
OSU - Lima		1	0	1
OSU - Mansfield		1	0	1
OSU - Marion		1	0	1
OSU - Newark		1	0	1
<b>Total</b>	<b>10067</b>	<b>146</b>	<b>89</b>	<b>57</b>



**TO:** CGS Delegate Body  
**FROM:** W. Alex Wesaw, President  
**DATE:** June 8, 2018  
**RE:** June Delegate Meeting Report

Please reach out to me if you are interested in serving as a committee chair on one of the internal CGS committees. Otherwise, the Executive team is working to get things up and running and ready to go for next year.

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Daniel Puthawala, Academic Affairs Committee Chair  
**DATE:** 6/6/2018  
**RE:** Academic Affairs Committee Update

Academic affairs has nothing new to report since last month.

Best,

-Daniel

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Carolin Mueller, Arts & Culture Committee Chair  
**DATE:** 6/6/2018  
**RE:** Arts & Culture Committee progress report

No Update from Arts and Culture.

Best  
Carolin

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Dorma Flemister, Graduate Student Affairs Committee Chair  
**DATE:** 6/8/2018  
**RE:** Graduate Student Affairs Committee progress report

I have no update currently.

I am working to meet with my committee in the coming weeks.

Dorma

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Alec Clott, Health and Wellness Committee Chair  
**DATE:** 6/6/2018  
**RE:** Health and Wellness Committee progress report

I (Alec Clott.1) will be the chair for H&W committee in the upcoming academic year. In particular, I am hopeful the committee will focus on questions and concerns of graduate student mental health. If you have any interest on serving on the committee, please let myself or Tracey Walterbusch know of your preference.

Best,  
Alec

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Matt Connolly, Marketing and Communications Committee Chair  
**DATE:** 6/6/2018  
**RE:** Marketing and Communications Committee progress report

The Marketing and Communications Committee helped storyboard the upcoming CGS video on creating and enacting resolutions, and continues to advertise events over social media. Please get in touch with Connolly.93 with any summer initiatives affecting your department or graduate students in general.

Best,  
Matt

**TO:** Council of Graduate Students, Delegates  
**FROM:** Chris Pierce, SERC Chair  
**DATE:** 6/6/2018  
**RE:** Sustainability and Environmental Responsibility Committee (SERC)

The OGI sustainable farming initiative has continued to develop a proposal for a Fall semester pilot project. On Saturday, June 2nd the group did a site visit at a nearby farm which could potentially house the initial project. For more information contact Kara Braunreiter.1 or Sara Cantonwine.2.

Thanks,  
Chris Pierce

**ACT 1819-SU-006**

**AN ACT CONCERNING THE APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET FOR THE 2018-2019 ACADEMIC YEAR  
FOR THE COUNCIL OF GRADUATE STUDENTS**

Authors: Alex Wesaw (.1), President and Kristyn Gumpper (.1), Treasurer

**Section 1.** Whereas the Council of Graduate Students, per by-laws, requires an operating budget going into the university's new fiscal year, the proposed budget is submitted.

**Section 2.** Whereas it is understood that this is a preliminary operating budget and will be amended when all fiscal reports are processed later in the academic year.

**Section 3.** Upon approval by the delegate body, this act will become effective immediately.

**Budget 2018-2019**

**Income**

Coca Cola Carry Forward	17,000.00
Coca Cola Endowment	16,212.00
CSA Carry Forward	6,252.24
CSA Student Activity Fee	80,325.00
Global Gateway	10,000.00
Global Gateway Carry Forward	0.00
Grad School - Hayes	10,000.00
OAA Ray Travel	35,000.00
OAA Ray Travel Carry Forward	24,362.00
OR Hayes Endowment	10,000.00
<b>Total Income</b>	<b>209,151.24</b>

**Expense**

**1000 President's Projects**

1100 Discretionary	1,000.00
1300 Inauguration	1,000.00
Total 1000 President's Projects	2,000.00

**2000 Vice President**

2100 Hayes	29,000.00
Total 2000 Vice President	29,000.00

**3000 Committees**

3100 Exec	
3110 Retreat	3,000.00
3120 Awards & Recognition	500.00
3150 Marketing and Comm.	11,000.00
3100 Exec - Other	12,000.00
Total 3100 Exec	26,500.00
3301 Grants Administration	500.00
3340 Arts & Culture	2,000.00



46	3400 Delegate Outreach Grant	3,200.00
47	3500 Diversity & Inclusion	6,500.00
48	3510 International Concerns	1,000.00
49	3610 Ray Travel Grant Admin	500.00
50	3611 Ray Award Receptions	3,000.00
51	3700 Health and Wellness	3,000.00
52	3710 SERC	1,000.00
53	3800 Organizations and Elections	500.00
54	Total 3301-3800 Committees	21,200.00

**3300 Grants Admin Funds**

56	3310 Career Dev	14,000.00
57	3320 Global Gateway	10,000.00
58	3330 Ray Travel Award	50,000.00
59	Total 3300 Grants Admin Funds	74,000.00

**4000 Office Equip**

61	4100 Copier	500.00
62	4200 Equip.	400.00
63	4300 Furn.	0.00
64	4400 Supplies	1,000.00
65	4500 Telephone	1,650.00
66	4600 Technology	8,500.00
67	4000 Office Equip - Other	0.00
68	Total 4000 Office Equip	12,050.00

**5000 Administrative**

70	5100 Student Life Initiatives	1,000.00
71	5300 Meeting Refreshments	13,188.44
72	5400 Org. Dev.	500.00
73	5410 Travel	8,000.00
74	6000 Parking Passes	5,212.80
75	5000 Administrative - Other	0.00
76	Total 5000 Administrative	27,901.24

**8000 PY Encumbrances**

78	8100 Career Dev.	500.00
79	8200 Global Gateway	0.00
80	8300 Ray Travel Award	16,000.00
81	8000 PY Encumbrances - Other	0.00
82	Total 8000 PY Encumbrances	16,500.00

**Total Expense 209,151.24**

Approved: Yes/No

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
W. Alex Wesaw, President